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March 1, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent%
RE: Rescind and Re-award

Bid #11-055-AJ Plumbing Supplies

Item NPA63, 4” PVC DWYV plug, schedule 40

Item NPAG6S, 2”7 Plug PVC DWV

Item NPA69, 4” x 37 PVC DWYV bushing, schedule 40
Item NPA71, 3” x 2" PVC DWYV bushing, schedule 40

On February 1, 2011 official action was taken to award the above-mentioned items to
Ferguson — Castle Supply. After the award, Ferguson-Castle Supply had brought to our
attention that the above noted items were incorrectly tabulated.

These items have been changed to correctly reflect an award to HD Supply, Inc. as the lowest
and best bid meeting specifications. We are requesting that the Board rescind the award to
Ferguson — Castle Supply and re-award to HD Supply, Inc. for the above-mentioned items.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

KDG/amj

Attachments

District Wide Accreditation * Southera Association of Colleges and Schools
Date/Time: February 23, 2011 08:30:00


Lora B. Lester
Typewritten Text
Date/Time:  February 23, 2011  08:30:00
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